From: Devon Wilmington

To: Bullock, Patricia; Annicella, Alan; Champagne, David; Mallick, Parvez; Smith, Quantindra; Vasquez, Ximena;
Redleaf-Durbin, Joan; 1hurl@trimac.com

Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Shirley, Teresa; Henderson, Jessica

Subject: RE: [External]: CAFO Filing - Trimac Transportation, Inc. RCRA-04-2020-4009(b)

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:49:11 AM

Hello Patricia,

We are confirming receipt of CAFO Filing documents. Thanks.

From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 7:09 AM

To: Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Champagne, David <Champagne.David @epa.gov>;
Mallick, Parvez <Mallick.Parvez@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>;
Vasquez, Ximena <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; Redleaf-Durbin, Joan <Redleaf-
Durbin.Joan@epa.gov>; Devon Wilmington <dwilmington@trimac.com>; 1hurl@trimac.com

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>
Subject: [External]: CAFO Filing - Trimac Transportation, Inc. RCRA-04-2020-4009(b)

Importance: High

This email originated from outside of the organization.

Good Morning All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Trimac Transportation, Inc., sighed and processed June
15, 2020.

Mr. Wilmington and Mr. Hurl , | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above
documents for my
file.

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.

Patricia Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone

Bullock.patricia@epa.gov - Email

This e-mail was sent to you by Trimac Transportation or its affiliates (“Trimac”). To prevent
future correspondence from Trimac, reply to this e-mail with "UNSUBSCRIBE" in the
Subject. This e-mail contains confidential information and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail.
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Ce courriel vous a été envoyé par Transportation Trimac ou par son entreprise affiliée
(“Trimac”). Pour ne plus recevoir de correspondance de Trimac, répondez a ce courriel avec
“SE DESABONNER” comme sujet. Ce message courriel contient de I’information
confidentielle et possiblement privée, si vous n’étes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez avertir
I’expéditeur immédiatement et détruire ce courriel.
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